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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

x  QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended December 31, 2012

OR

o  TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from             to           

Commission file number 1-12725
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Regis Corporation
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Minnesota 41-0749934
(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

7201 Metro Boulevard, Edina, Minnesota 55439
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(952) 947-7777

(Registrant�s telephone number, including area code)

N/A

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes x No o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to be submit and post such files). Yes x No o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer x Accelerated filer o

Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting company o
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes o  No x

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common stock as of January 28, 2013:
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Common Stock, $.05 par value 56,600,519
Class Number of Shares
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

REGIS CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Unaudited)
As Of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012

(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

December 31,
2012

June 30,
2012

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 218,343 $ 111,943
Receivables, net 24,597 28,954
Inventories 153,864 142,276
Deferred income taxes 17,988 14,503
Income tax receivable 13,864 14,098
Other current assets 21,486 55,903
Current assets held for sale (Note 2) 16,816 17,000
Total current assets 466,958 384,677

Property and equipment, net 302,756 305,799
Goodwill 463,470 462,279
Other intangibles, net 22,893 23,395
Investment in and loans to affiliates 42,170 160,987
Other assets 62,697 59,488
Long-term assets held for sale (Note 2) 179,959 175,221

Total assets $ 1,540,903 $ 1,571,846

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Long-term debt, current portion $ 28,950 $ 28,937
Accounts payable 59,277 47,890
Accrued expenses 140,322 157,026
Current liabilities related to assets held for sale (Note 2) 16,538 18,120
Total current liabilities 245,087 251,973

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 240,033 258,737
Other noncurrent liabilities 160,257 143,972
Long-term liabilities related to assets held for sale (Note 2) 28,781 28,007
Total liabilities 674,158 682,689
Commitments and contingencies (Note 7)
Shareholders� equity:
Common stock, $0.05 par value; issued and outstanding 56,615,264 and 57,415,241 common
shares at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012, respectively 2,831 2,871
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Additional paid-in capital 334,353 346,943
Accumulated other comprehensive income 26,109 55,114
Retained earnings 503,452 484,229

Total shareholders� equity 866,745 889,157

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 1,540,903 $ 1,571,846

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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REGIS CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

For The Three and Six Months Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per share data amounts)

Three Months Ended December 31, Six Months Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011

Revenues:
Service $ 388,286 $ 404,025 $ 781,702 $ 819,042
Product 108,236 112,900 210,520 219,673
Royalties and fees 9,643 9,213 19,303 18,769

506,165 526,138 1,011,525 1,057,484
Operating expenses:
Cost of service 234,265 231,392 466,793 467,057
Cost of product 55,064 57,007 108,196 110,030
Site operating expenses 49,872 51,466 102,219 106,277
General and administrative 55,795 62,642 111,667 128,512
Rent 80,555 83,249 162,054 165,425
Depreciation and amortization 21,891 28,446 42,600 59,243
Total operating expenses 497,442 514,202 993,529 1,036,544

Operating income 8,723 11,936 17,996 20,940

Other income (expense):
Interest expense (6,649) (7,203) (13,478) (14,563)
Interest income and other, net 601 2,651 35,213 3,969

Income before income taxes and equity in
(loss) income of affiliated companies 2,675 7,384 39,731 10,346

Income taxes (1,085) (543) (4,071) (1,752)
Equity in (loss) income of affiliated companies,
net of income taxes (17,709) 5,059 (17,132) 8,929

(Loss) income from continuing operations (16,119) 11,900 18,528 17,523

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net
of taxes 3,853 (69,327) 7,630 (66,613)

Net (loss) income $ (12,266) $ (57,427) $ 26,158 $ (49,090)

Net (loss) income per share:
Basic:
(Loss) income from continuing operations (0.28) 0.21 0.32 0.31
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.07 (1.22) 0.13 (1.17)
Net (loss) income per share, basic(1) $ (0.22) $ (1.01) $ 0.46 $ (0.86)
Diluted:
(Loss) income from continuing operations (0.28) 0.20 0.32 0.31
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.07 (1.01) 0.13 (1.17)
Net (loss) income per share, diluted(1) $ (0.22) $ (0.81) $ 0.46 $ (0.86)
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Weighted average common and common
equivalent shares outstanding:
Basic 56,794 56,857 57,043 56,853
Diluted 56,794 68,417 57,125 57,159

Cash dividends declared per common share $ 0.06 $ 0.06 $ 0.12 $ 0.12

(1) Total is a recalculation; line items calculated individually may not sum to total due to rounding.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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REGIS CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS (Unaudited)

For The Three and Six Months Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
December 31, December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011
Net (loss) income $ (12,266) $ (57,427) $ 26,158 $ (49,090)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:
Foreign currency translation adjustments (2,178) (2,089) 4,860 (22,642)
Change in fair market value of financial
instruments designated as cash flow hedges � (89) (23) 357
Reclassification associated with liquidation of
foreign entities � � (33,842) �
Other comprehensive loss (2,178) (2,178) (29,005) (22,285)
Comprehensive loss $ (14,444) $ (59,605) $ (2,847) $ (71,375)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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REGIS CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

For The Six Months Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(Dollars in thousands)

2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ 26,158 $ (49,090)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 41,919 60,894
Amortization 1,170 4,907
Equity in loss (income) of affiliated companies 16,692 (9,313)
Dividends received from affiliated companies 693 606
Deferred income taxes 11,352 (7,245)
Accumulated other comprehensive income reclassification adjustments (Note 3) (33,842) �
Goodwill impairment � 78,426
Stock-based compensation 3,307 4,649
Amortization of debt discount and financing costs 3,527 3,279
Other noncash items affecting earnings (100) (306)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (1):
Receivables 4,777 (4,861)
Inventories (12,251) (20,382)
Income tax receivable (1,894) 4,996
Other current assets 3,481 2,662
Other assets 627 (2,708)
Accounts payable 11,880 (2,900)
Accrued expenses (19,566) 8,076
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,039 (9,743)
Net cash provided by operating activities 58,969 61,947

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (43,200) (42,979)
Proceeds from sale of assets 152 371
Asset acquisitions, net of cash acquired � (2,225)
Proceeds from loans and investments 131,054 1,956
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 88,006 (42,877)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings on revolving credit facilities 5,200 222,000
Payments on revolving credit facilities (5,200) (222,000)
Repayments of long-term debt and capital lease obligations (21,298) (21,990)
Repurchase of common stock (14,868) �
Dividends paid (6,905) (6,952)
Net cash used in financing activities (43,071) (28,942)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 2,496 (3,292)

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 106,400 (13,164)

Cash and cash equivalents:
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Beginning of period 111,943 96,263
End of period $ 218,343 $ 83,099

(1) Changes in operating assets and liabilities exclude assets acquired and liabilities assumed through acquisitions.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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REGIS CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF UNAUDITED INTERIM CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The unaudited interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of Regis Corporation (the Company) as of December 31, 2012 and for the
three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, reflect, in the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary to fairly state the
consolidated financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2012 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the
interim periods. Adjustments consist only of normal recurring items, except for any discussed in the notes below. The results of operations and
cash flows for any interim period are not necessarily indicative of results of operations and cash flows for the full year.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet data for June 30, 2012 was derived from audited Consolidated Financial Statements, but does not include all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The unaudited interim Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30,
2012 and other documents filed or furnished with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) during the current fiscal year.

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2012 and for the three and six month periods
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 included in this Form 10-Q have been reviewed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm. Their separate report dated February 4, 2013 appearing herein, states that they did not audit and they do not express an
opinion on that unaudited financial information. Accordingly, the degree of reliance on their report on such information should be restricted in
light of the limited nature of the review procedures applied. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is not subject to the liability provisions of Section 11
of the Securities Act of 1933 for their report on the unaudited financial information because that report is not a �report� or a �part� of the registration
statement prepared or certified by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP within the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of the Act.

Reclassifications:

Beginning in the first quarter of fiscal year 2013, salon marketing and advertising expenses that were presented within cost of service and
general and administrative operating expense line items in prior filings were reclassified to site operating expenses within the Condensed
Consolidated Statement of Operations. The reclassifications were made to better present how management of the Company views the respective
salon marketing and advertising expenses. The prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. These
reclassifications had no impact on operating income or net income. The table below presents the impact of the reclassification to the three and
six months ended December 31, 2011:

For the Three Months Ended,
December 31, 2011

Edgar Filing: REGIS CORP - Form 10-Q

12



Prior
Presentation(1) Reclassification As Presented

(Dollars in thousands)
Cost of service $ 231,669 $ (277) $ 231,392
Site operating expenses 46,825 4,641 51,466
General and administrative 67,006 (4,364) 62,642

For the Six Months Ended,
December 31, 2011

Prior
Presentation(1) Reclassification As Presented

(Dollars in thousands)
Cost of service $ 467,638 $ (581) $ 467,057
Site operating expenses 97,796 8,481 106,277
General and administrative 136,412 (7,900) 128,512

(1)  Prior presentation amounts exclude amounts related to discontinued operations.  See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Statement of
Operations.

7
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In addition, expenses associated with our distribution centers were reclassified from Corporate to our North America reportable segment. The
reclassifications were made to better present how management of the Company views the respective distribution centers expenses.  This
reclassification had no impact on our Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations. The prior period amounts have been reclassified to
conform to the current year presentation.  The table below presents the impact of the reclassification of general and administrative, rent, and
depreciation and amortization expenses between the Company�s Corporate and North America reportable segments:

For the Three Months Ended,
December 31, 2011

North America Corporate
Prior

Presentation Reclassification
As

Presented(2)
Prior

Presentation Reclassification
As

Presented(2)
(Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands)

General and administrative
(1) $ 28,584 $ 1,501 $ 30,085 $ 35,466 $ (5,516) $ 29,950
Rent 73,686 147 73,833 503 (147) 356
Depreciation and amortization 17,692 591 18,283 9,642 (591) 9,051

(1) The North America general and administrative reclassification consists of a $5,516 increase for the offset to the Corporate reclassification
within this line item, partially offset by a decrease applicable to North America of $4,015 for the marketing and advertising expense
reclassifications.

(2) See Note 10 to the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations for presentation of segment information.

For the Six Months Ended,
December 31, 2011

North America Corporate
Prior

Presentation Reclassification
As

Presented(2)
Prior

Presentation Reclassification
As

Presented(2)
(Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands)

General and administrative
(1) $ 58,290 $ 4,440 $ 62,730 $ 72,241 $ (11,707) $ 60,534
Rent 146,901 312 147,213 700 (312) 388
Depreciation and amortization 35,662 1,162 36,824 21,163 (1,162) 20,001

(1) The North America general and administrative reclassification consists of a $11,707 increase for the offset to the Corporate reclassification
within this line item, partially offset by a decrease of $7,267 applicable to North America for the marketing and advertising expense
reclassification above.

(2) See Note 10 to the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations for presentation of segment information.

Stock-Based Employee Compensation:

During the six months ended December 31, 2012, the Company granted 118,062 restricted stock awards (RSAs), 195,663 restricted stock units
(RSUs), 596,157 equity-based stock appreciation rights (SARs), and 199,041 performance share units (PSUs). The Company did not have
significant grants for the three months ended December 31, 2012. All options granted relate to stock option plans that have been approved by the
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shareholders of the Company.

Total compensation cost for stock-based payment arrangements totaled $1.5 and $2.2 million for the three months ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively, and $3.3 and $4.6 million for the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Goodwill:

As of the fiscal year 2012 annual impairment testing of goodwill, the estimated fair value of the Promenade salon concept and Hair Restoration
Centers reporting units exceeded the carrying value by approximately 14.0 and 12.0 percent, respectively. The respective fair values of the
Company�s remaining reporting units exceeded their carrying values by greater than 20.0 percent. While the Company has determined that the
estimated fair value of Promenade is appropriate based on the historical level of revenue growth, operating income and cash flows, it is
reasonably likely that Promenade may experience additional impairment in future periods. As previously disclosed, the Company has agreed to
sell the Hair Restoration Centers reporting unit in fiscal year 2013; however, until this reporting unit is sold, it is reasonably likely that there
could be impairment of the Hair Restoration Centers reporting unit�s goodwill in future periods. See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements for details of Hair Restoration Centers reporting unit�s goodwill balance. The term �reasonably likely� refers to an occurrence
that is more than remote but less than probable in the judgment of the Company. Because some of the inherent assumptions and estimates used
in determining the fair value of each reporting unit are outside the control of management, changes in these underlying assumptions can
adversely impact fair value. Potential impairment of a portion or all of the carrying value of goodwill for the Promenade salon concept and Hair
Restoration Centers reporting units is dependent on many factors and cannot be predicted with certainty.

As of December 31, 2012, the Company�s estimated fair value, as determined by the sum of our reporting units� fair value, reconciled to within a
reasonable range of our market capitalization which included an assumed control premium. The Company concluded that there were no
triggering events requiring the Company to perform an interim goodwill impairment test between the annual impairment testing and
December 31, 2012.

8
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A summary of the Company�s goodwill balance as of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012 by reporting unit is as follows:

Reporting Unit
As of

December 31, 2012
As of

June 30, 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

Regis $ 35,944 $ 35,910
MasterCuts 4,652 4,652
SmartStyle 48,719 48,558
Supercuts 129,630 129,621
Promenade 244,525 243,538
Total $ 463,470 $ 462,279

See Note 5 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further details on the Company�s goodwill balance.

Property and Equipment:

Historically, because of the Company�s large size and scale requirements it had been necessary for the Company to internally develop and
support its own proprietary point-of-sale (POS) information system. During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2011, the Company identified a third
party POS alternative. At June 30, 2011 and throughout fiscal year 2012, the Company reassessed and adjusted the remaining useful life of the
Company�s internally developed POS software.  As of June 30, 2012, the internally developed POS information system was fully depreciated.
Depreciation expense related to the internally developed POS information system totaled $7.0 million and $16.3 million during the three and six
months ended December 31, 2011, respectively.

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2013, the Company decided the previously identified third party POS alternative would only be utilized in
United Kingdom. The Company reviewed the previously identified third party POS alternative capitalized software carrying value for
impairment at September 30, 2012 and December 31, 2012. As a result of the Company�s long-lived asset impairment testing for this asset
grouping in the United Kingdom, no impairment charges were recorded. There was no adjustment to the useful life as the Company expects to
fully utilize the previously identified third party POS alternative in the United Kingdom salons. The Company is currently implementing another
third party POS solution for salons in North America.

Recent Accounting Standards Adopted by the Company:

Testing Goodwill for Impairment

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) updated the accounting guidance related to annual and interim goodwill
impairment testing. The updated accounting guidance allows entities to first assess qualitative factors before performing a quantitative
assessment of the fair value of a reporting unit. If it is determined on the basis of qualitative factors that the fair value of the reporting unit is
more likely than not less than the carrying amount, the existing quantitative impairment test is required. Otherwise, no further impairment testing

Edgar Filing: REGIS CORP - Form 10-Q

16



is required. The Company adopted this guidance in the first quarter of fiscal year 2013.

Comprehensive Income

In June 2011, and as subsequently amended in December 2011, the FASB issued final guidance on the presentation of comprehensive income.
Under the newly issued guidance, net income and comprehensive income may only be presented either as one continuous statement or in two
separate, but consecutive statements. The Company retrospectively adopted this guidance in the first quarter of fiscal year 2013, with
comprehensive income shown as a separate statement immediately following the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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Accounting Standards Recently Issued But Not Yet Adopted by the Company:

Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities

In December 2011, the FASB issued new accounting guidance related to disclosures on offsetting assets and liabilities on the balance sheet. This
newly issued accounting standard requires an entity to disclose both gross and net information about instruments and transactions eligible for
offset in the balance sheet as well as instruments and transactions executed under a master netting or similar arrangement and was issued to
enable users of financial statements to understand the effects or potential effects of those arrangements on its financial position. This accounting
guidance is required to be applied retrospectively and is effective for the Company beginning in the first quarter of fiscal year 2014. Since the
accounting guidance only impacts disclosure requirements, its adoption will not have a material impact on the Company�s consolidated financial
statements.

Testing Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets for Impairment

In July 2012, the FASB updated the accounting guidance related to annual and interim indefinite-lived intangible asset impairment testing. The
updated accounting guidance allows entities to first assess qualitative factors before performing a quantitative assessment of the fair value of
indefinite-lived intangible assets. If it is determined on the basis of qualitative factors that the fair value of indefinite-lived intangible assets is
more likely than not less than the carrying amount, the existing quantitative impairment test is required. Otherwise, no further impairment testing
is required. The updated guidance is effective for the Company beginning in the first quarter of fiscal year 2014 with early adoption permitted
under certain circumstances. The Company does not expect it to have a material impact on the Company�s consolidated financial statements.

2. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:

Hair Restoration Centers

On July 13, 2012, the Company entered into a definitive agreement to sell its Hair Club for Men and Women business (Hair Club), a provider of
hair restoration services, for cash of $163.5 million to Aderans, Co., Ltd. The definitive agreement includes a working capital adjustment
provision that could impact the final sale price.  The sale includes the Company�s 50.0 percent interest in Hair Club for Men, Ltd. accounted for
by the Company under the equity method. The transaction is under review by the Federal Trade Commission. The Company is currently
anticipating recognizing a gain upon the closing of the transaction.

The Company classified the results of operations of Hair Club as discontinued operations for all periods presented in the Condensed
Consolidated Statement of Operations.  The assets and liabilities of this business to be sold met the criteria to be classified as held for sale and
have been aggregated and reported as current assets held for sale, long-term assets held for sale, current liabilities related to assets held for sale
and long-term liabilities related to assets held for sale in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet for all periods presented. The classification
was based on the Company entering into the agreement to sell Hair Club, the centers being available for sale in present condition, and the sale
being probable as of December 31, 2012. The operations and cash flows of Hair Club will be eliminated from ongoing operations of the
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Company, which was previously recorded as the Hair Restoration reporting segment. There will be no significant continuing involvement by the
Company in the operations of Hair Club after disposal.
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The following summarizes the assets and liabilities of our Hair Club operations at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012:

December 31, 2012 June 30, 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

Current assets held for sale
Receivables, net $ 2,504 $ 2,624
Inventories 7,276 6,165
Deferred income taxes 3,229 2,892
Other current assets 3,807 5,319
Total current assets held for sale 16,816 17,000

Property and equipment, net 22,261 17,261
Goodwill 74,377 74,376
Other intangibles, net 78,132 78,395
Investment in affiliates 5,189 5,189
Total long-term assets held for sale 179,959 175,221

Total assets held for sale $ 196,775 $ 192,221

Current liabilities related to assets held for sale
Accounts payable $ 3,173 $ 2,564
Accrued expenses 13,365 15,556
Total current liabilities related to assets held for sale 16,538 18,120

Long-term liabilities related to assets held for sale 28,781 28,007

Total liabilities related to assets held for sale $ 45,319 $ 46,127

During the three months ended December 31, 2011, the Company performed an interim impairment test of goodwill related to Hair Club and
recorded a $78.4 million impairment charge for the excess of the carrying value of goodwill over the implied fair value.

The following summarizes the results of operations of our discontinued Hair Club operations for the periods presented:

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

2012 2011 2012 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues $ 38,230 $ 37,140 $ 77,180 $ 74,543
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,
before income taxes 5,994 (73,545) 11,866 (69,479)
Income tax (provision) benefit on
discontinued operations (2,378) 3,996 (4,676) 2,482
Equity in income of affiliated companies, net
of tax 237 222 440 384
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,
net of income taxes $ 3,853 $ (69,327) $ 7,630 $ (66,613)
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Income taxes have been allocated to continuing and discontinued operations based on the methodology required by interim reporting and
accounting for income taxes guidance.  Depreciation and amortization ceased during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 in
accordance with accounting for discontinued operations. Hair Club depreciation and amortization expense for the three and six months ended
December 31, 2011 was $3.2 and $6.6 million, respectively.
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3. SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY:

Net (Loss) Income Per Share:

The Company�s basic earnings per share is calculated as net (loss) income divided by weighted average common shares outstanding, excluding
unvested outstanding RSAs and RSUs. The Company�s dilutive earnings per share is calculated as net (loss) income divided by weighted average
common shares and common share equivalents outstanding, which includes shares issuable under the Company�s stock option plan and long-term
incentive plan. Stock-based awards with exercise prices greater than the average market value of the Company�s common stock are excluded
from the computation of diluted earnings per share. The Company�s dilutive earnings per share will also reflect the assumed conversion under the
Company�s convertible debt if the impact is dilutive, along with the exclusion of interest expense, net of taxes. The impact of the convertible debt
is excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share when interest expense per common share obtainable upon conversion is greater
than basic earnings per share.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of the net (loss) income from continuing operations available to common shareholders and the net
(loss) income from continuing operations for diluted earnings per share under the if-converted method:

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

2012 2011 2012 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Net (loss) income from continuing operations
available to common shareholders $ (16,119) $ 11,900 $ 18,528 $ 17,523
Effect of dilutive securities:
Interest on convertible debt, net of taxes � 2,078 � �
Net (loss) income from continuing operations
for diluted earnings per share $ (16,119) $ 13,978 $ 18,528 $ 17,523

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

2012 2011 2012 2011
(Shares in thousands)

Weighted average shares for basic earnings per share 56,794 56,857 57,043 56,853
Effect of dilutive securities:
Dilutive effect of stock-based compensation (1) � 357 82 306
Dilutive effect of convertible debt � 11,203 � �
Weighted average shares for diluted earnings per share 56,794 68,417 57,125 57,159

(1) For the three months ended December 31, 2012, 98,637 common stock equivalents of potentially dilutive common stock were not
included in the diluted earnings per share calculation because to do so would have been anti-dilutive.
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The following table sets forth the awards which are excluded from the various earnings per share calculations:

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

2012 2011 2012 2011
(Shares in thousands) (Shares in thousands)

Basic earnings per share:
RSAs (1) 482 791 482 791
RSUs (1) 189 215 189 215

671 1,006 671 1,006
Diluted earnings per share:
Stock options (2) 579 810 600 810
SARs (2) 1,001 999 895 999
RSAs (2) � 6 � 203
RSUs (2) 180 � 93 �
Shares issuable upon conversion of debt
(3) 11,255 � 11,247 11,195

13,015 1,815 12,835 13,207

(1) Shares were not vested

(2) Shares were anti-dilutive

(3) Share equivalents were anti-dilutive for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and for the six months ended
December 31, 2011.

Additional Paid-In Capital:

The $12.6 million decrease in additional paid-in capital during the six months ended December 31, 2012 was due to repurchases of common
stock partially offset by stock-based compensation.

In May 2000, the Company�s Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program. To date, a total of $300.0 million has been authorized to
be expended for the repurchase of the Company�s stock. All repurchased shares become authorized but unissued shares of the Company. This
repurchase program has no stated expiration date.  During the three months ended December 31, 2012, the Company repurchased 909,175 shares
for $14.9 million. At December 31, 2012, $58.7 million remains outstanding on the approved stock repurchase program.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income:

The Company completed the sale of its investment in Provalliance during the quarter ended September 30, 2012 and subsequently liquidated all
foreign entities with Euro denominated operations.  Amounts previously classified within accumulated other comprehensive income that were
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recognized in earnings were foreign currency translation rate gain adjustments of $43.4 million, a cumulative tax-effected net loss of $7.9
million associated with a cross-currency swap that was settled in fiscal year 2007 that hedged the Company�s European operations, and a $1.7
million net loss associated with cash repatriation, which nets to $33.8 million for the six months ended December 31, 2012.

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

Fair value measurements are categorized into one of three levels based on the lowest level of significant input used: Level 1 (unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets); Level 2 (observable market inputs available at the measurement date, other than quoted prices included in Level 1);
and Level 3 (unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data).

Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available. In instances in which the inputs used to measure fair value
fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the fair value measurement has been determined based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The Company�s assessment of the significance of a particular item to the fair value
measurement in its entirety requires judgment, including the consideration of inputs specific to the asset or liability.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument:

Derivative instruments.  The Company�s derivative instrument assets and liabilities historically have consisted of cash flow hedges represented
by forward foreign currency contracts. Derivative instruments are classified as Level 2 as the fair value is
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obtained using observable inputs available for similar liabilities in active markets at the measurement date that are reviewed by the Company.
There were no derivative instruments as of December 31, 2012.  The fair value of derivative instruments as of June 30, 2012 was $0.1 million.

Equity put option�Provalliance.  The Company�s merger of the European franchise salon operations with the operations of the Franck Provost
Salon Group on January 31, 2008 contained an equity put (Provalliance Equity Put) and an equity call. The instruments were classified as Level
3 as the fair value was determined based on unobservable inputs that could not be corroborated by observable market data.  See Note 6 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the share purchase agreement. On September 27, 2012 the share purchase agreement closed
in which the Company sold its 46.7 percent equity interest in Provolliance. The fair value of the Provalliance Equity Put decreased from $0.6
million as of June 30, 2012 to zero during the three months ended September 30, 2012 as it automatically terminated upon closing of the share
purchase agreement.

Equity put and call options�Roosters.  The purchase agreement for the Company�s acquisition of a 60.0 percent ownership interest in Roosters
MGC International LLC (Roosters) on July 1, 2011 contained an equity put (Roosters Equity Put) and an equity call (Roosters Equity Call). The
instruments are classified as Level 3 as the fair value is determined based on unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable
market data.   See further discussion within Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. The Roosters Equity Put and Roosters Equity Call
are valued using binomial lattice models that incorporate assumptions including the business enterprise value at that date and future estimates of
volatility and earnings before interest, taxes, and depreciation and amortization multiples. The sensitivity of the underlying assumptions to the
Roosters Equity Put and Roosters Equity Call is not material to the consolidated financial statements. At December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012,
the fair value of the Roosters Equity Put and Roosters Equity Call were $0.2 and $0.1 million, respectively, and are classified within noncurrent
liabilities and other assets, respectively, on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Financial Instruments.  In addition to the financial instruments listed above, the Company�s financial instruments also include cash, cash
equivalents, receivables, accounts payable and debt.

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, receivables and accounts payable approximated the carrying values as of December 31, 2012 and
2011. At December 31, 2012, the estimated fair values and carrying amounts of debt were $285.4 and $269.0 million, respectively. At June 30,
2012, the estimated fair values and carrying amounts of debt were $307.5 and $287.7 million, respectively. The estimated fair value of debt was
determined based on internal valuation models, which utilize quoted market prices and interest rates for the same or similar instruments
(Level 2).

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

We measure certain assets, including the Company�s equity method investments, tangible fixed assets and goodwill, at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis when they are deemed to be other than temporarily impaired. The fair values of our investments are determined based on
valuation techniques using the best information available, and may include quoted market prices, market comparables, and discounted cash flow
projections.

5. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES:
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The table below contains details related to the Company�s recorded goodwill as of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012:

Salons
North America International Consolidated

(Dollars in thousands)
Gross goodwill at June 30, 2012 $ 717,466 $ 41,661 $ 759,127
Accumulated impairment losses (255,187) (41,661) (296,848)
Net goodwill at June 30, 2012 462,279 � 462,279
Goodwill acquired � � �
Translation rate adjustments 1,191 � 1,191
Gross goodwill at December 31, 2012 718,657 41,661 760,318
Accumulated impairment losses (255,187) (41,661) (296,848)
Net goodwill at December 31, 2012 $ 463,470 $ � $ 463,470
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The table below presents other intangible assets as of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012:

December 31, 2012 June 30, 2012
Accumulated Accumulated

Cost Amortization (1) Net Cost Amortization (1) Net
(Dollars in thousands)

Amortized
intangible assets:
Brand assets and
trade names $ 9,651 $ (3,173) $ 6,478 $ 9,494 $ (2,960) $ 6,534
Franchise
agreements 11,578 (6,841) 4,737 11,398 (6,494) 4,904
Lease intangibles 14,832 (6,248) 8,584 14,796 (5,862) 8,934
Non-compete
agreements 212 (138) 74 207 (117) 90
Other 4,754 (1,734) 3,020 4,533 (1,600) 2,933

$ 41,027 $ (18,134) $ 22,893 $ 40,428 $ (17,033) $ 23,395

(1) Balance sheet accounts are converted at the applicable exchange rates effective as of the reported balance sheet dates, while income
statement accounts are converted at the average exchange rates for the year-to-date periods presented.

Total amortization expense related to the amortizable intangible assets was approximately $0.5 million during each of the three month periods
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, and $0.9 and $1.0 million during the six month periods ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. 
As of December 31, 2012, future estimated amortization expense related to amortizable intangible assets is estimated to be:

Fiscal Year
(Dollars in
thousands)

2013 (Remainder: six-month period) $ 880
2014 1,671
2015 1,647
2016 1,616
2017 1,611

6. ACQUISITIONS, INVESTMENT IN AND LOANS TO AFFILIATES:

Acquisitions

The Company did not make any acquisitions during the six months ended December 31, 2012. During the six months ended December 31, 2011,
the Company made salon acquisitions and the purchase prices have been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their
estimated fair values at the dates of acquisition. These acquisitions individually and in the aggregate are not material to the Company�s
operations. Operations of the acquired companies have been included in the operations of the Company since the date of the respective
acquisition.
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On July 1, 2011, the Company acquired 31 franchise salon locations through its acquisition of a 60.0 percent ownership interest in Roosters for
$2.3 million. The purchase agreement contains a right, Roosters Equity Put, to require the Company to purchase additional ownership interest in
Roosters between specified dates in 2012 to 2015, and an option, Roosters Equity Call, whereby the Company can acquire additional ownership
interest in Roosters beginning in 2015. The acquisition price was determined based on a multiple of the earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization of Roosters for a trailing twelve month period adjusted for certain items as defined in the agreement which is
intended to approximate fair value.

Total assets, total liabilities and total shareholders� equity of Roosters as of December 31, 2012 were $6.0, $2.1 and $3.9 million, respectively.
Net income (loss) attributable to the noncontrolling interest in Roosters was less than $0.1 and ($0.1) million for the three and six months ended
December 31, 2012.  Net loss attributable to the noncontrolling interest in Roosters was less than ($0.1) and ($0.1) million for the three and six
months ended December 31, 2011. Net income (loss) attributable to the noncontrolling interest in Roosters is recorded in interest income and
other, net within the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations. Shareholders� equity attributable to the noncontrolling interest in
Roosters was $1.6 million as of December 31, 2012 and was recorded in retained earnings within the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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Investment in and loans to affiliates

The table below presents the carrying amount of investments in and loans to affiliates as of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012:

December 31, 2012 June 30, 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

Empire Education Group, Inc. $ 41,921 $ 59,683
Provalliance � 101,304
MY Style 249 �

$ 42,170 $ 160,987

The table below presents the notes receivable from affiliates as of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012 recorded within other current assets on
the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet:

December 31, 2012 June 30, 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

Empire Education Group, Inc. $ � $ 26,412
MY Style 610 2,251

$ 610 $ 28,663

Empire Education Group, Inc.

On August 1, 2007, the Company contributed its 51 wholly-owned accredited cosmetology schools to Empire Education Group, Inc. (EEG) in
exchange for a 49.0 percent equity interest in EEG. In January 2008, the Company�s effective ownership interest increased to 55.1 percent related
to the buyout of EEG�s minority interest shareholder. EEG operates 108 accredited cosmetology schools.

During the three months ended December 31, 2012, to reflect the continuation of declining enrollment, revenue and profitability in the for-profit
secondary educational market, EEG updated its budgeted financial projections for future periods. As a result, the Company recorded an
additional $17.9 million other than temporary impairment charge on its investment in EEG. The Company did not receive a tax benefit on the
impairment charge. The exposure to loss related to the Company�s involvement with EEG is the carrying value of the investment and the
guarantee of EEG letters of credit totaling less than $0.5 million. Due to economic and other factors, the Company may be required to record
additional impairment charges related to its investment in EEG and such impairments could be material to the Company�s consolidated balance
sheet and results of operations. In addition, EEG may be required to record impairment charges related to long-lived assets and goodwill, and
our share of such impairment charges could be material to the Company�s consolidated balance sheet and results of operations.  The Company�s
share of EEG�s goodwill balances as of December 31, 2012 is approximately $16 million. Based on the Company�s work associated with the
investment impairment recorded during the three months ended December 31, 2012, the Company�s estimate of EEG�s fair value exceeds carrying
value by 5%. Any meaningful underperformance against plan or reduced outlook by EEG, changes to the carrying value of EEG or further
erosion in valuations of the for�profit secondary educational market could lead to a goodwill impairment charge recorded by EEG for which the
Company would record 55.1% of the impairment given the Company�s present ownership.
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During the three months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded $0.2 and $1.5 million, respectively, of equity earnings
related to its investment in EEG. During the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded $0.1 and $2.5 million,
respectively, of equity earnings related to its investment in EEG.

The Company previously provided EEG with a $15.0 million revolving credit facility and outstanding loan, both of which matured during the
three months ended December 31, 2012.  During the three months ended December 30, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded less than
$0.1 million of interest income related to the loan and revolving credit facility. During the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the
Company recorded less than $0.1 and $0.3 million, respectively, of interest income related to the loan and revolving credit facility. In addition,
the Company received $0.8 and $26.4 million in principal payments on the loan and revolving credit facility during the three and six months
ended December 31, 2012, respectively.
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Provalliance

On April 9, 2012, the Company entered into the Agreement to sell the Company�s 46.7 percent equity interest in Provalliance to the Provost
Family for a purchase price of �80 million. The transaction closed on September 27, 2012. During the three months ended September 30, 2012
the Company recorded a $0.6 million decrease in the fair value of the Provalliance Equity Put that automatically terminated upon closing of the
share purchase agreement. Due to the sale of the Company�s investment in Provalliance, the Company has liquidated its foreign entities with
Euro denominated operations.  During the three months ended September 30, 2012, the Company recognized $33.8 million from accumulated
other comprehensive income into earnings, primarily foreign currency gain as a result of the liquidated Euro denominated operations.

MY Style

In April 2007, the Company purchased exchangeable notes issued by Yamano Holding Corporation (Exchangeable Note) and a loan obligation
of a Yamano Holdings subsidiary, MY Style, formally known as Beauty Plaza Co. Ltd., (MY Style Note) for an aggregate amount of
$11.3 million (1.3 billion Yen as of April 2007). The Exchangeable Note contained an option that the Company exercised during the three
months ended September 30, 2012 by exchanging a portion (21,700,000 Yen or $0.3 million) of the Exchangeable Note for 27.1 percent of the
800 outstanding shares of common stock of MY Style. The Company accounts for the 27.1 percent ownership interest in MY Style as a cost
method investment. The Company has no influence over the operating and financial policies of MY Style as the Company does not have
representation on MY Style�s board of directors and is a minority shareholder with no voting influence compared to Yamano Holding
Corporation�s super-majority voting interest.

The $0.6 million outstanding MY Style Note as of December 31, 2012 due in May 2013 is in good standing with no associated valuation
allowance. All foreign currency transaction gains and losses on the MY Style Note are recorded through other income within the Condensed
Consolidated Statement of Operations. The foreign currency transaction (loss) gain was less than ($0.1) and $0.6 million during the six months
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The exposure to loss related to the Company�s involvement with MY Style is the carrying
value of the outstanding note and investment in MY Style.

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company is a defendant in various lawsuits and claims arising out of the normal course of business. Like certain other large retail
employers, the Company has been faced with allegations of purported class-wide consumer and wage and hour violations. In addition, the
Company is a nominal defendant, and nine current and former directors and officers of the Company are named defendants, in a shareholder
derivative action in Minnesota state court. The derivative shareholder alleges that the individual defendants breached their fiduciary duties to the
Company in connection with their approval of certain executive compensation arrangements and certain related party transactions. A Special
Litigation Committee has been formed per the direction of the presiding judge and is investigating these claims. The Company is working with
outside counsel and is cooperating with the investigation. Litigation is inherently unpredictable and the outcome of these matters cannot
presently be determined. Although the actions are being vigorously defended, the Company could in the future incur judgments or enter into
settlements of claims that could have a material adverse effect on its results of operations in any particular period.

Edgar Filing: REGIS CORP - Form 10-Q

32



In fiscal year 2009 the Company sold its Trade Secret concept (Trade Secret). The Company reported Trade Secret as a discontinued operation.
The exposure to loss related to the Company�s involvement with Trade Secret is the guarantee of certain operating leases that have future
minimum rents of approximately $2.0 million. The Company has determined the exposure to the risk of loss on the guarantee of the operating
leases to be immaterial to the financial statements.
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8. FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company�s long-term debt as of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Interest rate percentage Amounts outstanding

Maturity Dates
December 31,

2012
June 30,
2012

December 31,
2012

June 30,
2012

(fiscal year) (Dollars in thousands)
Senior term notes (1) 2013 - 2018 6.69 - 8.50% 6.69 - 8.50% $ 93,571 $ 111,429
Convertible senior notes 2015 5.00 5.00 163,738 161,134
Revolving credit facility (1) 2016 � � � �
Equipment and leasehold
notes payable 2015 - 2016 4.90 - 8.75 4.90 - 8.75 11,620 14,780
Other notes payable 2013 8.00 5.75 - 8.00 54 331

268,983 287,674
Less current portion (28,950) (28,937)
Long-term portion $ 240,033 $ 258,737

(1) During the three months ended December 31, 2012 the Company amended its debt agreements to remove covenants related to specified
minimum net worth levels.  The Company was in compliance with all covenants and requirements of its financing arrangements as of and during
the three months ended December 31, 2012.

The table below contains details related to the Company�s financing arrangements during the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011:

For the Six Months Ended
December 31,

Total Debt 2012 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

Balance at June 30, $ 287,674 $ 313,411
Repayment of long-term debt and capital lease obligations (8,905) (9,669)
Amortized debt discount 1,288 1,183
Other 4 (910)
Balance at September 30, $ 280,061 $ 304,015
Repayment of long-term debt and capital lease obligations (12,393) (12,321)
Amortized debt discount 1,316 1,208
Other (1) (21)
Balance at December 31, $ 268,983 $ 292,881

Private Shelf Agreement

At December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012, the Company had $93.6 and $111.4 million, respectively, in unsecured, fixed rate, senior term notes
outstanding under a Private Shelf Agreement, of which $22.1 million were classified as part of the current portion of the Company�s long-term
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debt at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012. The notes require quarterly payments, and final maturity dates range from June 2013 through
December 2017.

Convertible Senior Notes

In July 2009, the Company issued $172.5 million aggregate principal amount of 5.0 percent convertible senior notes due July 2014. The notes
are unsecured, senior obligations of the Company and interest is payable semi-annually in arrears on January 15 and July 15 of each year at a
rate of 5.0 percent per year. At issuance, the notes were convertible, subject to certain conditions further described below, at an initial conversion
rate of 64.6726 shares of the Company�s common stock per $1,000 principal amount of notes (representing an initial conversion price of
approximately $15.46 per share of the Company�s common stock). As of December 31, 2012, the conversion rate was 65.2891 shares of the
Company�s common stock per $1,000 principal amount of notes (representing a conversion price of approximately $15.32 per share of the
Company�s common stock).
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Holders may convert their notes at their option prior to April 15, 2014 if the Company�s stock price meets certain price triggers or upon the
occurrence of specified corporate events as defined in the convertible senior note agreement. On or after April 15, 2014, holders may convert
each of their notes at their option at any time prior to the maturity date for the notes.

The Company has the choice of net-cash settlement, settlement in its own shares or a combination thereof and concluded the conversion option
is indexed to its own stock. As a result, the Company allocated $24.7 million of the $172.5 million principal amount of the convertible senior
notes to equity, which resulted in a $24.7 million debt discount. The allocation was based on measuring the fair value of the convertible senior
notes using a discounted cash flow analysis. The discount rate was based on an estimated credit rating for the Company. The estimated fair value
of the convertible senior notes was $147.8 million, and the resulting $24.7 million debt discount is being amortized over the period the
convertible senior notes are expected to be outstanding, as additional non-cash interest expense. The combined debt discount amortization and
the contractual interest coupon resulted in an effective interest rate on the convertible debt of 8.9 percent.

The following table provides debt information for the convertible senior notes:

As of December 31,
Convertible Senior Notes Due 2014 2012 2011

(Dollars in thousands)
Principal amount on the convertible senior notes $ 172,500 $ 172,500
Unamortized debt discount (8,762) (13,861)
Net carrying amount of convertible debt $ 163,738 $ 158,639

The following table provides interest rate and interest expense amounts related to the convertible senior notes:

For the Six Months Ended
December 31,

Convertible Senior Notes Due 2014 2012 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Interest cost related to contractual interest coupon � 5.0% $ 4,313 $ 4,313
Interest cost related to amortization of the discount 2,604 2,391
Total interest cost $ 6,917 $ 6,704

Revolving Credit Facility

As of December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012, the Company had no outstanding borrowings under this facility. Additionally, the Company had
outstanding standby letters of credit under the facility of $26.6 and $26.1 million at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012, respectively,
primarily related to its self-insurance program. Unused available credit under the facility at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012 was $373.4
and $373.9 million, respectively.

9. INCOME TAXES:
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The determination of the annual effective income tax rate is based upon a number of significant estimates and judgments, including the
estimated annual pre-tax income of the Company in each tax jurisdiction in which it operates and the development of tax planning strategies
during the year.  In addition, the Company�s interim tax expense can be impacted by changes in tax rates or laws, the finalization of tax audits or
reviews, as well as other factors that cannot be predicted with certainty.  As such, there can be significant volatility in interim tax provisions.

During the three and six months ended December 31, 2012, the Company recognized tax expense of $1.1 and $4.1 million, respectively, with
corresponding effective tax rates of 40.6 and 10.2 percent utilizing the estimated annual effective tax rate method. This is compared to tax
expense of $0.5 and $1.8 million with corresponding effective tax rates of 7.4 and 16.9 percent in the comparable periods of the prior year
utilizing the year-to-date method.

The effective income tax rate for the three months ended December 31, 2012 is higher than the effective income tax rate for the three months
ended December 31, 2011 due to employment credits related to the Small Business and Work Opportunity Tax Act of 2007 that were recognized
in the prior year. Because these employment credits expired as of December 31, 2011, the income tax rate for the three months ended
December 31, 2012 does not include any tax benefit for employment credits.

The effective income tax rate for the six months ended December 31, 2012 is lower than the effective income tax rate for the comparable period
of the prior year due to the recognition of a $33.8 million foreign currency translation gain which was primarily non-taxable.
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On January 2, 2013, the American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 was enacted. This Act retroactively extends the Work Opportunity Tax Credit
from January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2013. As a result, the Company will include an estimate of the tax benefit for the retroactive
extension of the employment credits in the calculation of its income tax rate beginning in the quarter ended March 31, 2013. Depending upon the
amount of credits earned and the relative amount of pre-tax book income, the benefit to be recorded may significantly affect the Company�s tax
rate.

The Company accrues for the effects of open uncertain tax positions and the related potential penalties and interest.  There were no material
adjustments to our recorded liability for unrecognized tax benefits during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012.  It is reasonably
possible that the amount of the unrecognized tax benefit with respect to certain of our unrecognized tax positions will increase or decrease
during the next 12 months. However, we do not expect the change to have a significant effect on our consolidated results of operations or
financial position.

The Company files tax returns and pays tax primarily in the United States, Canada, the United Kingdom, and Luxembourg as well as states,
cities, and provinces within these jurisdictions. In the United States, fiscal years 2009 and after remain open for federal tax audit. The Company�s
United States federal income tax returns for the fiscal years 2010 and 2011 are currently under audit. For state tax audits, the statute of
limitations generally spans three to four years, resulting in a number of states remaining open for tax audits back to fiscal year 2008. However,
the Company is under audit in a number of states in which the statute of limitations has been extended to fiscal years 2006 and forward.
Internationally (including Canada), the statute of limitations for tax audits varies by jurisdiction, but generally ranges from three to five years.

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION:

As of December 31, 2012, the Company owned, franchised, or held ownership interests in approximately 10,000 worldwide locations. The
Company�s locations consisted of 9,259 North American salons (located in the United States, Canada and Puerto Rico), 381 international salons
(located primarily in the United Kingdom), and approximately 245 locations in which the Company maintains an ownership interest through the
Company�s investment in affiliates. See Note 6 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the Company�s investment
in affiliates.

The Company operates its North American salon operations through five primary concepts: Regis Salons, MasterCuts, SmartStyle, Supercuts
and Promenade salons. The concepts offer similar products and services, concentrate on the mass market consumer marketplace and have
consistent distribution channels. All company-owned and franchise salons within North America are located in high traffic, retail shopping
locations that attract mass market consumers, and the individual salons display similar long-term economic characteristics. The salons share
interdependencies and a common support base.

The Company operates its international salon operations, primarily in the United Kingdom, through three primary concepts: Regis, Supercuts,
and Sassoon salons. Consistent with North America, the international concepts offer similar products and services, concentrate on the mass
market consumer marketplace and have consistent distribution channels. All of the international salon concepts are company-owned and are
located in malls, leading department stores, and high traffic locations. Individual salons display similar long-term economic characteristics. The
salons share interdependencies and a common support base.

Edgar Filing: REGIS CORP - Form 10-Q

38



Based on the way the Company manages its business, it has reported its North American salons and international salons as two separate
reportable segments.
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Financial information for the Company�s reportable segments is shown in the following tables:

For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2012(1)(2)
Salons Unallocated

North America International Corporate Consolidated
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues:
Service $ 364,486 $ 23,800 $ � $ 388,286
Product 99,273 8,963 � 108,236
Royalties and fees 9,643 � � 9,643

473,402 32,763 � 506,165
Operating expenses:
Cost of service 221,562 12,703 � 234,265
Cost of product 50,176 4,888 � 55,064
Site operating
expenses 47,417 2,455 � 49,872
General and
administrative 30,129 2,499 23,167 55,795
Rent 71,778 8,420 357 80,555
Depreciation and
amortization 17,138 1,565 3,188 21,891
Total operating
expenses 438,200 32,530 26,712 497,442

Operating income
(loss) 35,202 233 (26,712) 8,723

Other income
(expense):
Interest expense � � (6,649) (6,649)
Interest income and
other, net � � 601 601
Income (loss) from
continuing operations
before income taxes
and equity in (loss)
income of affiliated
companies $ 35,202 $ 233 $ (32,760) $ 2,675

(1) See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the classification of the results of operations of Hair
Club as discontinued operations.

(2) See Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of reclassifications of general and administrative, rent
and depreciation and amortization between the Company�s Corporate and North America reportable segments.
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For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2011(1)(2)
Salons Unallocated

North America International Corporate Consolidated
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues:
Service $ 379,694 $ 24,331 $ � $ 404,025
Product 103,162 9,738 � 112,900
Royalties and fees 9,213 � � 9,213

492,069 34,069 � 526,138
Operating expenses:
Cost of service 218,270 13,122 � 231,392
Cost of product 51,753 5,254 � 57,007
Site operating expenses 48,758 2,708 � 51,466
General and
administrative 30,085 2,607 29,950 62,642
Rent 73,833 9,060 356 83,249
Depreciation and
amortization 18,283 1,112 9,051 28,446
Total operating
expenses 440,982 33,863 39,357 514,202

Operating income (loss) 51,087 206 (39,357) 11,936

Other income (expense):
Interest expense � � (7,203) (7,203)
Interest income and
other, net � � 2,651 2,651
Income (loss) from
continuing operations
before income taxes and
equity in (loss) income
of affiliated companies $ 51,087 $ 206 $ (43,909) $ 7,384

(1) See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the classification of the results of operations of Hair
Club as discontinued operations.

(2) See Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of reclassifications of general and administrative, rent
and depreciation and amortization between the Company�s Corporate and North America reportable segments.
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For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2012(1)(2)
Salons Unallocated

North America International Corporate Consolidated
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues:
Service $ 734,166 $ 47,536 $ � $ 781,702
Product 193,815 16,705 � 210,520
Royalties and fees 19,303 � � 19,303

947,284 64,241 � 1,011,525
Operating expenses:
Cost of service 441,793 25,000 � 466,793
Cost of product 99,252 8,944 � 108,196
Site operating expenses 97,013 5,206 � 102,219
General and
administrative 61,820 5,017 44,830 111,667
Rent 144,500 16,822 732 162,054
Depreciation and
amortization 33,726 2,597 6,277 42,600
Total operating
expenses 878,104 63,586 51,839 993,529

Operating income
(loss) 69,180 655 (51,839) 17,996

Other income
(expense):
Interest expense � � (13,478) (13,478)
Interest income and
other, net � � 35,213 35,213
Income (loss) from
continuing operations
before income taxes
and equity in (loss)
income of affiliated
companies $ 69,180 $ 655 $ (30,104) $ 39,731

(1) See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the classification of the results of operations of Hair
Club as discontinued operations.

(2) See Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of reclassifications of general and administrative, rent
and depreciation and amortization between the Company�s Corporate and North America reportable segments.
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For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2011(1)(2)
Salons Unallocated

North America International Corporate Consolidated
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues:
Service $ 769,858 $ 49,184 $ � $ 819,042
Product 201,299 18,374 � 219,673
Royalties and fees 18,769 � � 18,769

989,926 67,558 1,057,484
Operating expenses:
Cost of service 441,245 25,812 � 467,057
Cost of product 100,197 9,833 � 110,030
Site operating expenses 100,610 5,667 � 106,277
General and
administrative 62,730 5,248 60,534 128,512
Rent 147,213 17,824 388 165,425
Depreciation and
amortization 36,824 2,418 20,001 59,243
Total operating
expenses 888,819 66,802 80,923 1,036,544

Operating income
(loss) 101,107 756 (80,923) 20,940

Other income
(expense):
Interest expense � � (14,563) (14,563)
Interest income and
other, net � � 3,969 3,969
Income (loss) from
continuing operations
before income taxes
and equity in (loss)
income of affiliated
companies $ 101,107 $ 756 $ (91,517) $ 10,346

(1) See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the classification of the results of operations of Hair
Club as discontinued operations.

(2) See Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of reclassifications of general and administrative, rent
and depreciation and amortization between the Company�s Corporate and North America reportable segments.
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REVIEW REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Directors of Regis Corporation:

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet of Regis Corporation as of December 31, 2012 and the related
condensed consolidated statements of operations and of comprehensive income (loss) for the three and six month periods ended December 31,
2012 and 2011 and the condensed consolidated statement of cash flows for the six month periods ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.  These
interim financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  A review of
interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters.  It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying condensed consolidated interim
financial statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated
balance sheet as of June 30, 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, of changes in shareholders� equity and comprehensive
income and of cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein), and in our report dated August 29, 2012, we expressed an unqualified
opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet information as of June 30,
2012, is fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 4, 2013
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Item 2.  Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A) is designed to provide a reader of our
financial statements with a narrative from the perspective of our management on our financial condition, results of operations, liquidity and
certain other factors that may affect our future results.  Our MD&A is presented in five sections:

• Management�s Overview

• Critical Accounting Policies

• Overview of Results

• Results of Operations

• Liquidity and Capital Resources

MANAGEMENT�S OVERVIEW

Regis Corporation (RGS) owns, franchises and operates beauty salons. As of December 31, 2012, we owned, franchised or held ownership
interests in approximately 10,000 worldwide locations. Our locations consisted of 9,640 system wide North American and international salons,
and 245 locations in which we maintain a non-controlling ownership interest less than 100 percent. Our salon concepts offer generally similar
products and services and serve mass market consumers. Our salon operations are organized to be managed based on geographical location. Our
North American salon operations include 9,259 salons, including 2,039 franchise salons, operating in the United States, Canada and Puerto Rico
primarily under the trade names of Regis Salons, MasterCuts, SmartStyle, Supercuts and Cost Cutters. Our international salon operations include
381 salons located in Europe, primarily in the United Kingdom. As of December 31, 2012, we had approximately 55,000 corporate employees
worldwide.

Our strategy is focused on creating an ideal guest experience. We plan to execute our strategy by putting guests and stylists first, leveraging core
salon brands, focusing on technology and connectivity, simplifying our operating model, and reviewing our non-core assets. Initiatives include:
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• Putting guests and stylists first by improving both the experience for the person in the chair and behind the chair. The Company
continues to work on attracting, developing and retaining the best stylists through orientation programs, training and development, rewards and
recognition through a performance driven culture.

• Optimizing our brand portfolio.

• Using technology and connectivity, including point-of-sale systems and internet in the salons, as well as guest relationship
management systems to enhance effectiveness of field management and improve guest satisfaction and retention.

• Simplifying our operating model by leveraging the benefits of an optimized brand portfolio and technological improvements.

• Reviewing non-core assets.

Salon Business

The strength of our salon business is in the fundamental similarity and broad appeal of our salon concepts. Each concept generally targets the
middle market guest; however, each attracts a different demographic.

We execute our salon growth strategy by focusing on real estate. Our salon real estate strategy is to add new units in convenient locations with
good visibility and guest traffic, as well as appropriate trade demographics. Our various salon and product concepts operate in a wide range of
retailing environments, including regional shopping malls, strip centers and Walmart. We believe that the availability of real estate will augment
our ability to achieve the aforementioned strategic objectives.

Organic salon revenue is achieved through the combination of new salon construction and salon same-store sales results. Older, unprofitable
salons will be closed or relocated. Although we have generally been experiencing negative same-store sales, we believe our strategy of focusing
on the in-salon guest experience will improve guest counts and same-store sales.
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Hair Restoration Business

In December 2004, we acquired Hair Club for Men and Women. Hair Club for Men and Women is a provider of hair loss solutions. This
industry is comprised of numerous locations domestically and is highly fragmented. In an effort to provide confidentiality for guests, the hair
restoration centers operate primarily in professional or medical office buildings. Further, the hair restoration business is more marketing
intensive. As a result, organic growth at hair restoration centers is dependant on successfully generating new leads and converting them into hair
restoration guests.

On July 13, 2012, the Company entered into a definitive agreement to sell its Hair Club for Men and Women business (Hair Club) for $163.5
million. The transaction is under review by the Federal Trade Commission.

See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements as the results of operations for Hair Club are accounted for as a discontinued
operation for all periods presented.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. In preparing the interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements, we are required to make various judgments,
estimates and assumptions that could have a significant impact on the results reported in the interim Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements. We base these estimates on historical experience and other assumptions believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Estimates are considered to be critical if they meet both of the following criteria: (1) the estimate requires assumptions about material matters
that are uncertain at the time the accounting estimates are made, and (2) other materially different estimates could have been reasonably made or
material changes in the estimates are reasonably likely to occur from period to period. Changes in these estimates could have a material effect on
our interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

Our significant accounting policies can be found in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements contained in Part II, Item 8 of the June 30,
2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K, as well as Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements contained within this Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q. We believe the accounting policies related to the valuation of goodwill, the valuation and estimated useful lives of
long-lived assets, investment in and loans to affiliates, purchase price allocations, revenue recognition, self-insurance accruals, stock-based
compensation expense, legal contingencies and estimates used in relation to tax liabilities and deferred taxes are most critical to aid in fully
understanding and evaluating our reported financial condition and results of operations. Discussion of each of these policies is contained under
�Critical Accounting Policies� in Part II, Item 7 of our June 30, 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K. There were no significant changes in or
application of our critical accounting policies during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012.

Goodwill:
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In connection with the fiscal year 2012 annual impairment testing of goodwill, the estimated fair value of the Promenade salon concept and Hair
Restoration Centers reporting units exceeded the carrying value by approximately 14.0 and 12.0 percent, respectively. In addition, the respective
fair values of the Company�s remaining reporting units exceeded their carrying values by greater than 20.0 percent. While the Company has
determined the estimated fair value of Promenade to be appropriate based on the historical level of revenue growth, operating income and cash
flows, it is reasonably likely that Promenade may experience additional impairment in future periods. As previously disclosed, in fiscal year
2013 the Company has agreed to sell the Hair Restoration Centers reporting unit; however, until this reporting unit is sold it is reasonably likely
that there could be impairment of the Hair Restoration Centers reporting unit�s goodwill in future periods. The term �reasonably likely� refers to an
occurrence that is more than remote but less than probable in the judgment of the Company. Because some of the inherent assumptions and
estimates used in determining the fair value of the reportable segment are outside the control of management, changes in these underlying
assumptions can adversely impact fair value. Potential impairment of a portion or all of the carrying value of goodwill for the Promenade salon
concept and Hair Restoration Centers reporting units is dependent on many factors and cannot be predicted with certainty. As of December 31,
2012, the carrying value of goodwill for the Promenade salon concept and Hair Restoration Centers reporting units was $244.5 and $74.4
million, respectively

As of December 31, 2012, the Company�s estimated fair value, as determined by the sum of our reporting units� fair value, reconciled to within a
reasonable range of our market capitalization which included an assumed control premium. The Company concluded there were no triggering
events requiring the Company to perform an interim goodwill impairment test between the annual impairment testing and December 31, 2012.
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OVERVIEW OF RESULTS FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

• Revenues decreased 3.8 percent to $506.2 million driven by the consolidated same-store sales decrease of 1.9 percent and the closure
of 510 salons during the twelve months ended December 31, 2012. The same-store sales decrease was caused by a decline in guest visitations,
partially offset by an increase in average ticket price.

• We built 65 corporate locations and closed, converted or relocated 141 locations. Our franchisees constructed 36 locations and closed
or relocated 23 locations. As of December 31, 2012, we had 7,601 company-owned salon locations and 2,039 franchise salon locations.

• The Company recorded a $17.9 million other than temporary impairment of its investment in EEG.

• Our Hair Restoration Centers remain classified as held for sale and reported as a discontinued operation.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

As of September 30, 2012, the Hair Restoration Centers reportable segment was accounted for as a discontinued operation.  All comparable
periods reflect Hair Restoration Centers as a discontinued operation.  The following discussion of results of operations reflects results from
continuing operations, primarily from our North American salons unless otherwise noted.  Discontinued operations is discussed at the end of this
section.

Consolidated Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, certain information derived from our Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations,
expressed as a percent of revenues. The percentages are computed as a percent of total consolidated revenues, except as noted.

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

Results of Operations as a Percent of Revenues 2012 2011 2012 2011
Service revenues 76.7% 76.8% 77.3% 77.4%
Product revenues 21.4 21.5 20.8 20.8
Franchise royalties and fees 1.9 1.7 1.9 1.8

Operating expenses:
Cost of service (1) 60.3 57.3 59.7 57.0
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Cost of product (2) 50.9 50.5 51.4 50.1
Site operating expenses 9.9 9.8 10.1 10.0
General and administrative 11.0 11.9 11.0 12.2
Rent 15.9 15.8 16.0 15.6
Depreciation and amortization 4.3 5.4 4.2 5.6

Operating income 1.7 2.3 1.8 2.0

Income before income taxes and equity in (loss)
income of affiliated companies 0.5 1.4 3.9 1.0
(Loss) income from continuing operations (3.2) 2.3 1.8 1.7
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax 0.8 (13.2) 0.8 (6.3)
Net (loss) income (2.4) (10.9) 2.6 (4.6)

(1) Computed as a percent of service revenues and excludes depreciation and amortization expense.

(2) Computed as a percent of product revenues and excludes depreciation and amortization expense.
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Consolidated Revenues

Consolidated revenues primarily include revenues of company-owned salons, product and equipment sales to franchisees, and franchise royalties
and fees. As compared to the respective prior period, consolidated revenues decreased 3.8 percent to $506.2 million during the three months
ended December 31, 2012 and decreased 4.3 percent to $1,011.5 million during the six months ended December 31, 2012. The following table
details our consolidated revenues by concept. All service revenues, product revenues (which include product and equipment sales to
franchisees), and franchise royalties and fees are included within their respective concept detailed in the table below:

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

2012 2011 2012 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

North American salons:
Regis $ 95,432 $ 104,629 $ 192,299 $ 209,496
MasterCuts 37,604 40,293 75,535 80,751
SmartStyle 127,369 125,980 250,367 254,464
Supercuts 85,109 85,031 172,177 168,634
Promenade 127,888 136,136 256,906 276,581
Total North American salons 473,402 492,069 947,284 989,926
International salons 32,763 34,069 64,241 67,558
Consolidated revenues $ 506,165 $ 526,138 $ 1,011,525 $ 1,057,484
Percent change from prior year (3.8)% (2.3)% (4.3)% (2.1)%
Salon same-store sales decrease (1.9)% (3.3)% (2.5)% (3.4)%

Same-store sales by concept as of the three months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are detailed in the table below

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

2012 2011 2012 2011
Regis (3.2)% (3.5)% (3.4)% (3.5)%
MasterCuts (4.2) (2.1) (4.2) (2.9)
SmartStyle 0.5 (3.7) (1.9) (3.8)
Supercuts 0.3 (1.3) 0.7 (0.9)
Promenade (2.9) (2.8) (3.0) (2.9)
North America same-store sales (1.7) (2.9) (2.3) (3.0)
International same-store sales (6.6) (10.1) (5.8) (9.8)
Consolidated same-store sales (1.9)% (3.3)% (2.5)% (3.4)%

The percent changes in consolidated revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, were driven by
the following:

For the Periods Ended December 31,
Three Months Six Months

Percentage Increase (Decrease) in Revenues 2012 2011 2012 2011
Same-store sales (1.9)% (3.3)% (2.5)% (3.4)%
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Acquisitions 0.0 0.8 0.1 1.0
New stores and conversions 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.1
Foreign currency 0.1 0.1 (0.1) 0.4
Franchise revenues 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0
Closed salons (3.4) (2.2) (3.2) (2.0)
Other 0.1 1.0 (0.1) 0.8

(3.8)% (2.3)% (4.3)% (2.1)%

The same-store sales decrease of 1.9 and 2.5 percent during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012, respectively, was due to a
decrease in guest visits, partially offset by an increase in average ticket. We acquired five salons (including four franchise salon buybacks)
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2012. The Company constructed 231 company-owned salons during the twelve months ended
December 31, 2012. We closed 510 salons (including 76 franchise salons) during the twelve months ended December 31, 2012.
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The same-store sales decrease of 3.3 and 3.4 percent during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011, respectively, was due to a
decrease in guest visits and average ticket. We acquired 56 salons (including 54 franchise salon buybacks) during the twelve months ended
December 31, 2011. The company constructed 165 company-owned salons during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011. We closed 287
salons (including 34 franchise salons) during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011.

Consolidated revenues are primarily comprised of service and product revenues, as well as franchise royalties and fees.  Fluctuations in these
three major revenue categories were as follows:

Service Revenues. Service revenues include revenues generated from company-owned salons. Total service revenues for the three and six
months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Decrease
Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Revenues Dollar Percentage
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 388,286 $ (15,739) (3.9)%
2011 404,025 (10,265) (2.5)
Six Months
2012 $ 781,702 $ (37,340) (4.6)%
2011 819,042 (17,932) (2.1)

The decrease in service revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was primarily due to the closure of 434
company-owned salons during the twelve months ended December 31, 2012. In addition, the decrease in service revenues is also due to
Hurricane Sandy and same-store service sales decreases of 1.5 and 2.3 percent, respectively, which was primarily a result of a decline in
same-store guest visits, partially offset by an increase in average ticket. The decrease in service revenues was partially offset by growth due to
new salons during the previous twelve months.

The decrease in service revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was primarily due to same-store service sales
decreasing 3.4 and 3.3 percent, respectively, which was primarily as a result of a decline in same-store guest visits and average ticket and the
closure of the 253 company-owned salons during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011. The decrease in service revenues was partially
offset by growth due to new and acquired salons during the previous twelve months and the weakening of the United States dollar against the
British Pound, Canadian dollar, and Euro.

Product Revenues. Product revenues are primarily sales at company-owned salons and sales of product and equipment to franchisees. Total
product revenues for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

(Decrease) Increase
Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Revenues Dollar Percentage
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(Dollars in thousands)
Three Months
2012 $ 108,236 $ (4,664) (4.1)%
2011 112,900 (2,318) (2.0)
Six Months
2012 $ 210,520 $ (9,153) (4.2)%
2011 219,673 (5,360) (2.4)

The decrease in product revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was primarily due to same-store product sales
decreasing 3.6 and 3.4 percent, respectively, and the closure of 434 company-owned salons during the twelve months ended December 31, 2012.
The decrease in product revenues was partially offset by growth due to new salons during the previous twelve months.

The decrease in product revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was primarily due to same-store product sales
decreasing 3.0 and 3.6 percent, respectively, and the closure of 253 company-owned salons during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011.
Product sales were unfavorably impacted during the six months ended December 31, 2011 as two vendor lines were repackaged in the first fiscal
quarter. The decrease in product revenues was partially offset by increased product sales of the Company�s private label lines in our North
American segment due to holiday promotional deals, growth due to new and acquired salons during the previous twelve months, and the
weakening of the United States dollar against the British Pound, Canadian dollar, and Euro.
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Royalties and Fees.  Total franchise revenues, which include royalties and fees, for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and
2011 were as follows:

Increase
Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Revenues Dollar Percentage
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 9,643 $ 430 4.7%
2011 9,213 195 2.2
Six Months
2012 $ 19,303 $ 534 2.8%
2011 18,769 259 1.4

Total franchise locations open at December 31, 2012 were 2,039, as compared to 2,007, at December 31, 2011. The increase in royalties and fees
was primarily due to franchise positive same-store sales and the increase in franchise locations during the twelve months ended December 31,
2012.

Total franchise locations open at December 31, 2011 were 2,007, as compared to 1,974, at December 31, 2010. During the six months ended
December 31, 2011 we purchased a franchise network, consisting of 31 franchise locations. The increase in royalties and fees was primarily due
to franchise positive same-store sales and the increase in franchise locations during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011.

Gross Margin (Excluding Depreciation and Amortization)

Our cost of revenues primarily includes labor costs related to salon employees, the cost of product used in providing services and the cost of
products sold to guests and franchisees.  The resulting gross margin for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as
follows:

Gross

Margin as % of
Service and
Product (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Margin Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 207,193 41.7% $ (21,333) (9.3)% (250)
2011 228,526 44.2 (3,311) (1.4) 40
Six Months
2012 $ 417,233 42.1% $ (44,395) (9.6)% (230)
2011 461,628 44.4 (7,852) (1.7) 20

(1) Represents the basis point change in gross margin as a percent of service and product revenues as compared to the corresponding periods
of the prior fiscal year.
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Service Margin (Excluding Depreciation and Amortization). Service margin for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
was as follows:

Service
Margin as % of

Service (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year
Periods Ended December 31, Margin Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)

(Dollars in thousands)
Three Months
2012 $ 154,021 39.7% $ (18,612) (10.8)% (300)
2011 172,633 42.7 (1,876) (1.1) 60
Six Months
2012 $ 314,909 40.3% $ (37,076) (10.5)% (270)
2011 351,985 43.0 (5,333) (1.5) 30

(1) Represents the basis point change in service margin as a percent of service revenues as compared to the corresponding periods of the
prior fiscal year.
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The basis point decrease in service margin as a percent of service revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was
primarily due to increased labor costs in our North American salons, a result of increased hours, compensating stylists on the gross sales amount
during certain coupon events and a new manager bonus program.

The basis point increase in service margin as a percent of service revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was
primarily due to increased productivity in our salons, lower commissions as a result of the implementation of leveraged pay plans for new
stylists and a decrease in salon health insurance costs due to lower claims. Partially offsetting the increase was negative leverage on fixed payroll
costs due to negative same-store service sales and an increase in payroll taxes as a result of states increasing unemployment taxes.

Product Margin (Excluding Depreciation and Amortization). Product margin for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
was as follows:

Product
Margin as % of

Product (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year
Periods Ended December 31, Margin Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)

(Dollars in thousands)
Three Months
2012 $ 53,172 49.1% $ (2,721) (4.9)% (40)
2011 55,893 49.5 (1,435) (2.5) (30)
Six Months
2012 $ 102,324 48.6% $ (7,319) (6.7)% (130)
2011 109,643 49.9 (2,519) (2.2) 10

(1) Represents the basis point change in product margin as a percent of product revenues as compared to the corresponding periods of the
prior fiscal year.

The basis point decrease in product margin as a percent of product revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was
primarily a result of inventory write-offs associated with salon locations that closed during the six months ended December 31, 2012 and
donations associated with Hurricane Sandy. In addition, the basis point decrease during the six months was also due to higher commissions paid
to stylists in North American salons as a result of a service and retail combined ticket commission incentive and a shift in mix to promotional
items with lower margins.

The basis point decrease in product margin as a percent of product revenues during the three months ended December 31, 2011 was due to a
shift in sales mix to lower margin products and promotions in our North American segment and increases in freight-in costs due to higher fuel
prices. Partially offsetting the decrease was a reduction in commissions paid to new employees on retail product sales in our North American
segment and an improvement in product margins in our International segment due to a shift in sales mix to higher margin products.

The basis point increase in product margin as a percent of product revenues during the six months ended December 31, 2011 was due to a
reduction in commissions paid to new employees. Partially offsetting the increase was a shift in sales mix to lower margin products and
promotions in our North American segment and increase in freight-in costs due to higher fuel prices.
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Site Operating Expenses

This expense category includes direct costs incurred by our salons such as advertising, workers� compensation, insurance, utilities and janitorial
costs. Site operating expenses for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Site
Expense as %
of Consolidated (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Operating Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 49,872 9.9% $ (1,594) (3.1)% 10
2011 51,466 9.8 (4,007) (7.2) (50)
Six Months
2012 $ 102,219 10.1% $ (4,058) (3.8)% 10
2011 106,277 10.0 (2,036) (1.9) �

(1) Represents the basis point change in site operating expenses as a percent of consolidated revenues as compared to the corresponding
periods of the prior fiscal year.
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The reduction in site operating expenses during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was primarily due to a reduction in
advertising expenses partially offset by an increase in communications expense.

The reduction in site operating expenses during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was primarily due to a reduction in
self-insurance accruals and cost savings associated with inventory counts. In addition, the reduction during the six months ended December 31,
2011 was partially offset by increases in advertising expense related to promotional activity to increase guest trial and charges for salon internet
connectivity.

General and Administrative

General and administrative (G&A) includes costs associated with our field supervision, salon training and promotions, product distribution
centers and corporate offices (such as salaries and professional fees), including costs incurred to support franchise operations. G&A expenses for
the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Expense as %
of Consolidated (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, G&A Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 55,795 11.0% $ (6,847) (10.9)% (90)
2011 62,642 11.9 942 1.5 40
Six Months
2012 $ 111,667 11.0% $ (16,845) (13.1)% (120)
2011 128,512 12.2 5,490 4.5 80

(1) Represents the basis point change in G&A as a percent of consolidated revenues as compared to the corresponding periods of the prior
fiscal year.

The basis point improvement in G&A costs as a percent of consolidated revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was
primarily due to the prior year comparable period including costs associated with the Company�s senior management restructuring and
professional fees incurred in connection with the contested proxy within our unallocated corporate segment. In addition, salary expense has
decreased due to the January 2012 reduction in the corporate workforce and lower warehouse costs.

The basis point increase in G&A costs as a percent of consolidated revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was
primarily due to incremental costs associated with the Company�s senior management restructuring and professional fees incurred in connection
with the contested proxy within our unallocated corporate segment information, partially offset by a decline in travel expense that was a result of
the implementation of portable technology for field staff and the prior period including expenditures associated with the Regis salon concept
national salon managers� meeting.
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Rent

Rent expense, which includes base and percentage rent, common area maintenance, and real estate taxes, for the three and six months ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, was as follows:

Expense as %
of Consolidated (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Rent Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 80,555 15.9% $ (2,694) (3.2)% 10
2011 83,249 15.8 328 0.4 40
Six Months
2012 $ 162,054 16.0% $ (3,371) (2.0)% 40
2011 165,425 15.6 (340) (0.2) 30

(1) Represents the basis point change in rent as a percent of consolidated revenues as compared to the corresponding periods of the prior
fiscal year.

The basis point increase in rent expense as a percent of consolidated revenues for all periods presented was due to negative leverage in this fixed
costs category, partially offset by salon closures.
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Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization expense (D&A) for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows:

Expense as %
of Consolidated (Decrease)  Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, D&A Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 21,891 4.3% $ (6,555) (23.0)% (110)
2011 28,446 5.4 5,418 23.5 110
Six Months
2012 $ 42,600 4.2% $ (16,643) (28.1)% (140)
2011 59,243 5.6 13,314 29.0 130

(1) Represents the basis point change in D&A as a percent of consolidated revenues as compared to the corresponding periods of the prior
fiscal year.

The basis point decrease in D&A as a percent of consolidated revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was primarily
due to the prior periods including $6.3 and $15.0 million, respectively, of accelerated depreciation expense, primarily in our unallocated
corporate segment, associated with the Company�s previously internally developed point-of-sale (POS) system.

The basis point increase in D&A as a percent of consolidated revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was primarily
due to accelerated depreciation expense resulting from the useful life adjustment of the Company�s previously internally developed point-of-sale
(POS) system. The previously internally developed POS system was fully depreciated as of June 30, 2012.

Interest Expense

Interest expense for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows:

Expense as %
of Consolidated Decrease Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Interest Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 6,649 1.3% $ (554) (7.7)% (10)
2011 7,203 1.4 (1,531) (17.5) (20)
Six Months
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2012 $ 13,478 1.3% $ (1,085) (7.5)% (10)
2011 14,563 1.4 (3,089) (17.5) (20)

(1) Represents the basis point change in interest expense as a percent of consolidated revenues as compared to the corresponding periods of
the prior fiscal year.

The basis point decrease in interest expense as a percent of consolidated revenues for all periods presented was primarily due to decreased debt
levels as compared to the prior year comparable period.
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Interest Income and Other, net

Interest income and other, net for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows:

Income as %
of Consolidated (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Interest Revenues Dollar Percentage Basis Point(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 601 0.1% $ (2,050) (77.3)% (40)
2011 2,651 0.5 49 1.9 �
Six Months
2012 $ 35,213 3.5% $ 31,244 787.2% 310
2011 3,969 0.4 596 17.7 10

(1) Represents the basis point change in interest income and other, net as a percent of consolidated revenues as compared to the
corresponding periods of the prior fiscal year.

The decrease in interest income and other, net as a percent of consolidated revenues during the three months ended December 31, 2012 was due
to the prior year comparable period including a favorable legal settlement and the foreign currency impact on the Company�s investment in MY
Style.

The basis point improvement in interest income and other, net as a percent of consolidated revenues during the six months ended December 31,
2012 was primarily due to the recognition of a $33.8 million foreign currency translation gain in connection with the sale of Provalliance.

Interest income and other, net as a percent of consolidated revenues during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was flat and
increased by ten basis points, respectively, with the comparable prior period. Foreign currency impact related to the Company�s investment in
MY Style and a favorable legal settlement during the three and six month periods ended December 31, 2011 were offset by the prior year
comparable period including an interest payment of $0.7 million on the note receivable with the purchaser of Trade Secret and lower fees
received during the three and six month periods ended December 31, 2011 for warehousing services provided to the purchaser of Trade Secret.

Income Taxes

Our reported effective income tax rate for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows:

Edgar Filing: REGIS CORP - Form 10-Q

63



Basis Point(1)
Periods Ended December 31, Effective Rate Increase (decrease)
Three Months
2012 40.6% 3,320
2011 7.4 (2,100)
Six Months
2012 10.2% (670)
2011 16.9 (1,750)

(1) Represents the basis point change in income tax (benefit) expense as a percent of (loss) income before income taxes and equity in
income of affiliated companies as compared to the corresponding periods of the prior fiscal year.

The basis point increase in our overall effective income tax rate for the three months ended December 31, 2012 was due to employment credits
related to the Small Business and Work Opportunity Tax Act of 2007 that were recognized in the comparable period of the prior year. Because
these employment credits expired as of December 31, 2011, the income tax rate for the three months ended December 31, 2012 does not include
any tax benefit for employment credits. On January 2, 2013, the American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 was enacted. This Act retroactively
extends the Work Opportunity Tax Credit from January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2013. As a result, the Company will include an estimate
of the tax benefit for the retroactive extension of the employment credits in the calculation of its income tax rate beginning in the quarter ended
March 31, 2013. Depending upon the amount of credits earned and the relative amount of pre-tax book income, the benefit to be recorded may
significantly affect the Company�s tax rate.
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The basis point decrease in our overall effective income tax rate for the six months ended December 31, 2012 was due to the recognition of a
$33.8 million foreign currency translation gain. This amount was primarily non-taxable.

The basis point decrease in our overall effective income tax rate for the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was primarily due to the
employment credits related to the Small Business and Work Opportunity Tax Act of 2007 providing a larger tax benefit than the comparable
period of the prior year

Equity in (Loss) Income of Affiliated Companies, Net of Income Taxes

Equity in (loss) income of affiliates represents the income or loss generated by our equity investment in Empire Education Group, Inc., and other
equity method investments. Equity in (loss) income of affiliated companies for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was
as follows:

Equity in (loss) (Decrease) Increase Over Prior Fiscal Year
Periods Ended December 31, income Dollar Percentage

(Dollars in thousands)
Three Months
2012 $ (17,709) $ (22,768) (450.0)%
2011 5,059 2,047 68.0
Six Months
2012 $ (17,132) $ (26,061) (291.9)%
2011 8,929 3,342 59.8

The (loss) in equity of affiliated companies during the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 was primarily a result of the Company�s
$17.9 million other than temporary impairment charge recorded on its investment in EEG. In addition, the comparable prior periods included the
equity in income of the Company�s investment in Provalliance, which was sold in September 2012.

The increase in equity in income of affiliated companies during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 was a result of an increase in
the Company�s share of Provalliance�s net income over the comparable prior period due to the Company�s 16.7 percent increase in ownership in
March 2011.

Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations, Net of Income Taxes

Income from discontinued operations for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows:
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Income (loss) from
Discontinued Operations,

Increase (Decrease) Over Prior
Fiscal Year

Periods Ended December 31, Net of Taxes Dollar Percentage
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months
2012 $ 3,853 $ 73,180 105.6%
2011 (69,327) (72,510) (2,278.0)
Six Months
2012 $ 7,630 $ 74,243 111.5%
2011 (66,613) (73,726) (1,036.5)

Hair Restoration Centers was held for sale as of December 31, 2012 and is presented as a discontinued operation for all comparable prior
periods. The increase in income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012 relates
to goodwill impairment charges of $78.4 million during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011.

The decrease in income from discontinued operations, net of taxes for the three and six months ended December 31, 2011 relates to the goodwill
impairment charges of $78.4 million during the three and six months ended December 31, 2011.

See Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Recent accounting pronouncements are discussed in Note 1 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Effects of Inflation

We compensate some of our salon employees with percentage commissions based on sales they generate, thereby enabling salon payroll expense
as a percent of company-owned salon revenues to remain relatively constant. Accordingly, this provides us certain protection against inflationary
increases, as payroll expense and related benefits (our major expense components) are variable costs of sales. In addition, we may increase
pricing in our salons to offset any significant increases in wages. Therefore, we do not believe inflation has had a significant impact on the
results of our operations.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Overview

We continue to maintain a strong balance sheet to support system growth and financial flexibility. Our debt to capitalization ratio, calculated as
total debt as a percentage of total debt and shareholders� equity at fiscal quarter end, was as follows:

Periods Ended
Debt to

Capitalization

Basis Point
(Decrease)
Increase (1)

December 31, 2012 23.7% (70)
June 30, 2012 24.4 110

(1) Represents the basis point change in total debt as a percent of total debt and shareholders� equity as compared to prior fiscal year end.

The decrease in the debt to capitalization ratio as of December 31, 2012 compared to June 30, 2012 was primarily due to decreased debt levels
stemming from repayments during the six months ended December 31, 2012, partially offset by the $17.9 million impairment charge associated
with our investment in EEG.

The basis point increase in the debt to capitalization ratio as of June 30, 2012 compared to June 30, 2011 was primarily due to the decrease in
shareholders� equity as a result of the $146.1 million in non-cash goodwill impairment charges related to the Regis salon concept and Hair
Restoration Centers reporting unit, a $17.2 million net impairment charge associated with the sale of Provalliance, and a $19.4 million
impairment charge associated with our investment in EEG. Partially offsetting these impacts was a decrease in debt levels from scheduled
payments.

Total assets at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012 were as follows:
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December 31, June 30, $ Decrease Over % Decrease Over
2012 2012 Prior Period(1) Prior Period(1)

(Dollars in thousands)
Total Assets $ 1,540,903 $ 1,571,846 $ (30,943) (2.0)%

(1) Change as compared to prior fiscal year end.

During the six months ended December 31, 2012, total assets decreased primarily as a result of the non cash other than temporary impairment
charge of $17.9 million associated with our investment in EEG and the $14.9 million repurchase of common stock.

Total shareholders� equity at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012 was as follows:

December 31, June 30, $ Decrease Over % Decrease Over
2012 2012 Prior Period(1) Prior Period(1)

(Dollars in thousands)
Shareholders� Equity $ 866,745 $ 889,157 $ (22,412) (2.5)%

(1) Change as compared to prior fiscal year end.

During the six months ended December 31, 2012, equity decreased primarily as a result of the non cash other than temporary impairment charge
of $17.9 million associated with our investment in EEG, $14.9 million in repurchases of common stock and $6.9 million of dividends, partially
offset by $4.9 million in foreign currency translation adjustments, $3.9 million in income from discontinued operations and income from
continuing operations before the equity in loss of affiliated companies due to the EEG impairment.
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Cash Flows

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities was $59.0 and $61.9 million during the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively,
and was the result of the following:

For the Six Months Ended
December 31,

Operating Cash Flows 2012 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Net (loss) income $ 26,158 $ (49,090)
Depreciation and amortization 43,089 65,801
Equity in income of affiliated companies 16,692 (9,313)
Dividends received from affiliated companies 693 606
Deferred income taxes 11,352 (7,245)
Goodwill impairment � 78,426
Accumulated other comprehensive income reclassification adjustments (33,842) �
Receivables 4,777 (4,861)
Inventories (12,251) (20,382)
Income tax receivable (1,894) 4,996
Other current assets 3,481 2,662
Other assets 627 (2,708)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (7,686) 5,176
Other non-current liabilities 1,039 (9,743)
Other 6,734 7,622

$ 58,969 $ 61,947

During the six months ended December 31, 2012, cash provided by operating activities was less than the corresponding period of the prior fiscal
year as a result of the operations shortfall due to the decrease in same-store sales and gross margins.

Investing Activities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities was $88.0 and ($42.9) million during the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, and was the result of the following:

For the Six Months Ended
December 31,

Investing Cash Flows 2012 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Capital expenditures for remodels or other additions $ (20,641) $ (17,814)
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Capital expenditures for the corporate office (including all technology-related
expenditures) (14,802) (15,829)
Capital expenditures for new salon construction (7,757) (9,336)
Proceeds from sale of assets 152 371
Business and salon acquisitions � (2,225)
Proceeds from loans and investments 131,054 1,956
Disbursements for loans and investments � �

$ 88,006 $ (42,877)

During the six months ended December 31, 2012, cash provided by investing activities was greater than the corresponding period of the prior
fiscal year primarily due to the receipt of $103.4 million from the sale of Provalliance and $26.4 million from EEG related to principal payments
on the outstanding note receivable and revolving line of credit.
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Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $43.1 and $28.9 million during the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, was
the result of the following:

For the Six Months Ended
December 31,

Financing Cash Flows 2012 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Net payments of long-term debt $ (21,298) $ (21,990)
Repurchase of common stock (14,868) �
Dividends paid (6,905) (6,952)

$ (43,071) $ (28,942)

During the six months ended December 31, 2012, cash used in financing activities was greater than the corresponding period of the prior fiscal
year due to the repurchase of common stock.

Acquisitions

There were no acquisitions for the three and six months ended December 31, 2012.

Acquisitions of $2.2 million during the six months ended December 31, 2011 consisted of eight franchise buybacks and one acquired corporate
salon. On July 1, 2011, the Company acquired a 60.0 percent ownership interest in Roosters MGC International LLC (Roosters), consisting of
31 franchise salons.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

As a part of our salon development program, we continue to negotiate and enter into leases and commitments for the acquisition of equipment
and leasehold improvements related to future salon locations. In connection with the sale of Trade Secret during fiscal year 2009, the Company
maintains a guarantee of certain operating leases with future minimum rents of approximately $2.0 million. The Company has determined the
exposure to the risk of loss on the guarantee of the operating leases to be immaterial to the financial statements.

Sources of Liquidity
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Funds generated by operating activities, available cash and cash equivalents, and our revolving credit facility are our most significant sources of
liquidity.  We believe these sources of liquidity will be sufficient to sustain operations and to finance anticipated growth opportunities and
strategic initiatives for at least the next twelve months.  We also anticipate access to long-term financing. However, in the event our liquidity is
insufficient and we are not able to access long-term financing, we may be required to limit our growth opportunities.  There can be no assurance
that we will continue to generate cash flows at or above current levels.

As of December 31, 2012, cash and cash equivalents were $180.2, $10.2 and $27.9 million within the United States, Canada, and Europe,
respectively. In October 2012, $120.6 million of cash was returned to the U.S. through the repayment of intercompany notes.

We have a $400.0 million five-year senior unsecured revolving credit facility with a syndicate of banks that expires in June 2016.  As of
December 31 2012, the Company had no outstanding borrowings under the facility.  Additionally, the Company had outstanding standby letters
of credit under the facility of $26.6 million at December 31, 2012, primarily related to its self insurance program. Unused available credit under
the facility at December 31, 2012 was $373.4 million.

Our ability to access our revolving credit facility is subject to our compliance with the terms and conditions of such facility.  At December 31,
2012, we were in compliance with all covenants and other requirements of our credit agreement and senior notes.

See Note 8 of the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
December 31, 2012 and Note 8 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012, for additional information regarding our financing arrangements.
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Dividends

We paid dividends of $0.12 per share during the six months ended December 31, 2012 and 2011. On January 29, 2013, our Board of Directors
declared a $0.06 per share quarterly dividend payable February 26, 2013 to shareholders of record on February 12, 2013.

Share Repurchase Program

In May 2000, the Company�s Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program. To date, a total of $300.0 million has been authorized to
be expended for the repurchase of the Company�s stock. All repurchased shares become authorized but unissued shares of the Company. This
repurchase program has no stated expiration date.  During the three months ended December 31, 2012, the Company repurchased 909,175 shares
for $14.9 million. At December 31, 2012, $58.7 million remains outstanding under the approved stock repurchase program.

SAFE HARBOR PROVISIONS UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, as well as information included in, or incorporated by reference from, future filings by the Company with
the Securities and Exchange Commission and information contained in written material, press releases and oral statements issued by or on behalf
of the Company contains or may contain �forward-looking statements� within the meaning of the federal securities laws, including statements
concerning anticipated future events and expectations that are not historical facts. These forward-looking statements are made pursuant to the
safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The forward-looking statements in this document reflect
management�s best judgment at the time they are made, but all such statements are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, which could
cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in or implied by the statements herein. Such forward-looking statements are often
identified herein by use of words including, but not limited to, �may,� �believe,� �project,� �forecast,� �expect,� �estimate,� �anticipate,� and �plan.� In addition,
the following factors could affect the Company�s actual results and cause such results to differ materially from those expressed in
forward-looking statements. These factors include the impact of management and organizational changes; the Company�s dependence on
same-store sales increases to increase revenue; the impact on the Company of healthcare reform legislation; competition within the personal hair
care industry, which remains strong, both domestically and internationally; price sensitivity; changes in economic conditions; changes in
consumer tastes and fashion trends;  the ability of the Company to implement its planned spending and cost reduction plan and to continue to
maintain compliance with financial covenants in its credit agreements; the Company�s reliance on management information systems; successful
deployment of point-of-sale and guest relationship management systems; the ability of the Company to retain and attract stylists; labor and
benefit costs; legal claims; the continued ability of the Company and its franchisees to obtain suitable locations and financing for new salon
development and to maintain satisfactory relationships with landlords and other licensors with respect to existing locations; governmental
initiatives such as minimum wage rates, taxes and possible franchise legislation; the ability of the Company to optimize its brand portfolio and
integrate salons that support its growth objectives; the ability of the Company to maintain satisfactory relationships with suppliers; financial
performance of our joint ventures; risk inherent to international developments (including currency fluctuations); or other factors not listed above.
Additional information concerning potential factors that could affect future financial results is set forth in the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2012. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

However, your attention is directed to any further disclosures made in our subsequent annual and periodic reports filed or furnished with the
SEC on Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K and Proxy Statements on Schedule 14A
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Item 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

The primary market risk exposure of the Company relates to changes in interest rates in connection with its debt, some of which bears interest at
variable rates based on LIBOR plus an applicable borrowing margin. Additionally, the Company is exposed to foreign currency translation risk
related to its net investments in its foreign subsidiaries and notes receivable with certain affiliated companies and, to a lesser extent, changes in
the Canadian dollar exchange rate. The Company has established policies and procedures that govern the management of these exposures
through the use of derivative financial instrument contracts. By policy, the Company does not enter into such contracts for the purpose of
speculation.

The Company has established an interest rate management policy that attempts to minimize its overall cost of debt, while taking into
consideration the earnings implications associated with the volatility of short-term interest rates. On occasion, the Company uses interest rate
swaps to further mitigate the risk associated with changing interest rates and to maintain its desired balances of fixed and floating rate debt. In
addition, access to variable debt is available through the Company�s revolving credit facility. The Company reviews its policy and interest rate
risk management quarterly and makes adjustments in accordance with market conditions and the Company�s short and long-term borrowing
needs. The Company had outstanding fixed rate debt balances of $269.0 and $287.7 million at December 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012,
respectively.
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For additional information, including a tabular presentation of the Company�s debt obligations and derivative financial instruments, refer to Part
II, Item 7A, �Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk,� in the Company�s June 30, 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K. Other
than the information included above, there have been no material changes to the Company�s market risk during the three months ended December
31, 2012.

Item 4.  Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in its Exchange
Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission�s rules
and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the chief executive officer and chief financial
officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our Disclosure Committee, consisting of certain members of management, assists in this evaluation. The Disclosure Committee meets on a
quarterly basis and more often if necessary.

With the participation of management, the Company�s chief executive officer and chief financial officer evaluated the effectiveness of the design
and operation of the Company�s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-5(e) and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange
Act) as of the end of the period.  Our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures were not effective as of December 31, 2012 because of the material weakness in our internal control over financial
reporting.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the company�s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely
basis.

The Company did not maintain effective controls over the reclassification out of accumulated other comprehensive income of foreign currency
translation adjustments associated with the liquidation of a business.  Specifically, certain foreign currency translation accounts were not
included in the calculation of the foreign currency gain associated with the liquidation of a Euro denominated business.  This control deficiency
resulted in the restatement of the Company�s interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements at and for the three month period ended
September 30, 2012.  Additionally, this control deficiency could result in misstatement of the aforementioned accounts and disclosures that
would result in a material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
 Accordingly, our management has determined that this control deficiency constitutes a material weakness.

Notwithstanding the material weakness described above, management has concluded that the Company�s Interim Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements for the periods covered by and included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q are fairly stated in all material respects in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America for each of the periods presented herein.

Management�s Plan for Remediation

Our management has taken immediate action to remediate the material weakness identified. The Company has made refinements to the
executional process and controls around transactions involving foreign currency translation.  With successful operation of these refinements, the
Company expects remediation of the material weakness by March 31, 2013.

Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the three months ended December 31, 2012 that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II � OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1.  Legal Proceedings

The Company is a defendant in various lawsuits and claims arising out of the normal course of business. Like certain other large retail
employers, the Company has been faced with allegations of purported class-wide consumer and wage and hour violations. In addition, the
Company is a nominal defendant, and nine current and former directors and officers of the Company are named defendants, in a shareholder
derivative action in Minnesota state court. The derivative shareholder alleges that the individual defendants breached their fiduciary duties to the
Company in connection with their approval of certain executive compensation arrangements and certain related party transactions. A Special
Litigation Committee has been formed per the direction of the presiding judge and is investigating these claims. The Company is working with
outside counsel and is cooperating with the investigation. Litigation is inherently unpredictable and the outcome of these matters cannot
presently be determined. Although the actions are being vigorously defended, the Company could in the future incur judgments or enter into
settlements of claims that could have a material adverse effect on its results of operations in any particular period.

Item 1A.  Risk Factors

We have updated the risk factors affecting our business since those presented in our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Part I, Item 1A, for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012. The following is not an exclusive list of all risk factors the Company faces. You should consider the risks and
uncertainties more fully discussed under Part I, Item 1A, Risk Factors within the Company�s 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K and in any of the
Company�s subsequent Securities and Exchange Commission filings.

Our business is based on the success of our salons which is driven by the success of our stylists. It is important for us to attract and retain
talented stylists.

Guest loyalty is based on the stylist who is providing services to our guests. Our main objective is to have our guests leave feeling satisfied and
wanting to come back. To ensure that our guests are receiving the best possible care, we need to focus on retaining and attracting highly
qualified stylists. We have recently invested in orientation programs, training and development, rewards and recognition to ensure a performance
driven culture. To continue to be successful in the future we will need to continue to offer competitive wages, benefits and education and
training programs to attract and retain talented stylists. Any shortcomings by stylists or the training and guidance they receive, particularly an
issue affecting the quality of the guest service experience or compliance with safety and health regulations, may be attributed to the Company as
a whole, thus damaging our reputation and brand value and potentially affecting our results of operations.

Failure to optimize our brand portfolio could have a negative impact on our financial results.

To be successful in the future, we must focus on optimizing our core brands to increase their values and growth. Optimization of our core brands
will enable us to simplify our operating model.  Failure to do so could adversely impact our ability to grow revenue and realize further
efficiencies within our results of operations.
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The effect of changes to healthcare laws in the United States may increase the number of employees who choose to participate in our healthcare
plans, which may significantly increase our healthcare costs and negatively impact our operating results.

We offer comprehensive healthcare coverage to eligible full-time and part-time employees in the United States. We currently have relatively low
minimum work hour requirements for our United States employees to be eligible for healthcare coverage under our healthcare plans but for
various reasons many of our eligible employees choose not to participate in our plans. However, many of such eligible employees who currently
choose not to participate in our healthcare plans may find it more advantageous to do so when recent changes to healthcare laws in the United
States become effective in 2014. Such changes include potential fees to persons for not obtaining healthcare coverage and being ineligible for
certain healthcare subsidies if an employee is eligible for healthcare coverage under an employer�s plan. If a large portion of current eligible
employees who currently choose not to participate in our plans choose to enroll when or after the law becomes effective and clarification around
uncertainties on this pending legislation may significantly increase our healthcare coverage costs and negatively impact on our operating results.

We rely heavily on our management information systems. If our systems fail to perform adequately or if we experience an interruption in their
operation, our results of operations may be affected.

The efficient operation of our business is dependent on our management information systems. We rely heavily on our management information
systems to collect daily sales information and guest demographics, generate payroll information, monitor salon
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performance, manage salon staffing and payroll costs, inventory control and other functions. The failure of our management information systems
to perform as we anticipate, or to meet the continuously evolving needs of our business, could disrupt our business and may adversely affect our
operating results.

In fiscal year 2012 the Company began the process of implementing a new point-of-sale system in our salons and will continue to implement in
the United Kingdom as technology will allow. The Company is currently implementing another third party POS solution for salons in North
America. Failure to effectively implement the point-of-sale system may adversely affect our operating results.

If our joint ventures are unsuccessful our financial results may be affected.

We have entered into joint venture arrangements with other companies in the hair salon and beauty school businesses in order to maintain and
expand our operations in the United States and Asia. If our joint venture partners are unwilling or unable to devote their financial resources or
marketing and operational capabilities to our joint venture businesses, or if any of our joint ventures are terminated, we may not be able to
realize anticipated revenues and profits in the countries where our joint ventures operate and our business could be materially adversely affected.
If our joint venture arrangements are not successful, we may have a limited ability to terminate or modify these arrangements. If any of our joint
ventures are terminated, there can be no assurance that we will be able to attract new joint venture partners to continue the activities of the
terminated joint venture or to operate independently in the countries in which the terminated joint venture conducted business.

During the three months ended December 31, 2012 and fiscal year 2012, we recorded impairments of $17.9 and $19.4 million related to our
investment in EEG. Due to economic and other factors, we may be required to take additional impairment charges related to our investments and
such impairments could be material to our consolidated balance sheet and results of operations. In addition, our joint venture partners may be
required to take impairment charges related to long-lived assets and goodwill, and our share of such impairment charges could be material to our
consolidated balance sheet and results of operations. Specific to EEG, the for-profit post secondary educational market has experienced further
and substantial declines during the six months ended December 31, 2012. Should this continue, an additional investment impairment would be
likely. Further, our share of our EEG�s goodwill balances as of December 31, 2012 is approximately $16 million. Based on the Company�s work
associated with the investment impairment recorded during the three months ended December 31, 2012, the Company�s estimate of EEG�s fair
value exceed carrying value by 5%. Any meaningful underperformance against plan or reduced outlook by EEG, changes to the carrying value
of EEG or further erosion in valuations for the for�profit educational sector could lead to a goodwill impairment by EEG which the Company
would record 55.1% of the impairment given our present ownership. For example, during fiscal year 2012 we recorded $8.7 million for our share
of an intangible asset impairment recorded by EEG.

Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

In May 2000, our Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program. To date, a total of $300.0 million has been authorized to be
expended for the repurchase of the Company�s stock. All repurchased shares become authorized but unissued shares of the Company. This
repurchase program has no stated expiration date. The timing and amounts of any repurchases will depend on many factors, including the market
price of the common stock and overall market conditions. As of December 31, 2012, a total accumulated 7.7 million shares have been
repurchased for $241.3 million. At December 31, 2012, $58.7 million remains outstanding under the approved stock repurchase program.
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The following table shows the stock repurchase activity by the Company or any �affiliated purchaser� of the Company, as defined in rule
10b-18(a)(3) under the Exchange Act, by month for the three months ended December 31, 2012:

Total Number of Approximate Dollar
Shares Purchased Value of Shares that
As Part of Publicly May Yet Be Purchased

Total Number of Average Price Announced Plans under the Plans or

Period
Shares

Purchased Paid per Share or Programs Programs (in thousands)

10/1/12 � 10/31/12 63,283 $ 16.19 6,848,072 $ 72,500

11/1/12 � 11/30/12 845,892 16.33 7,693,964 58,684

12/1/12 � 12/31/12 � � � 58,684

Total 909,175 $ 16.32 7,693,964 $ 58,684

43

Edgar Filing: REGIS CORP - Form 10-Q

80



Table of Contents

Item 6.  Exhibits

Exhibit 10(a)(*) Employment Agreement, dated November 28, 2012, between the Company and Steven M. Spiegel

Exhibit 10(b) First Amendment to Fifth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated June 30, 2011, among the Company,
and various financial institutions and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administration Agent, dated December 19,
2012

Exhibit 10(c) Amendment No. 9 to Amend and Restated Private Shelf Agreement between Regis Corporation and Prudential
Investment Management, Inc., The Prudential Insurance Company of America, Pruco Life Insurance Company,
Pruco Life Insurance Company of New Jersey and other Prudential affiliates dated December 19, 2012

Exhibit 15 Letter Re: Unaudited Interim Financial Information.

Exhibit 31.1 Chief Executive Officer of Regis Corporation: Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Exhibit 31.2 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Regis Corporation: Certification pursuant to Section 302 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Exhibit 32.1 Chief Executive Officer of Regis Corporation: Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Exhibit 32.2 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Regis Corporation: Certification pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Exhibit 101.INS (**) XBRL Instance Document

Exhibit 101.SCH (**) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

Exhibit 101.CAL (**) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase

Exhibit 101.LAB (**) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase

Exhibit 101.PRE (**) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

Exhibit 101.DEF (**) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

(*) Management contract, compensatory plan or arrangement required to be filed as an exhibit to the Company�s Report on Form 10-Q.

(**) The XBRL related information in Exhibit 101 to this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q shall not be deemed �filed� for purposes of
Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or otherwise subject to liability of that section and shall not be incorporated by
reference into any filing or other document pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, except as shall be expressly set forth by specific
reference in such filing or document.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

REGIS CORPORATION

Date: February 4, 2013 By: /s/ Steven M. Spiegel
Steven M. Spiegel
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Signing on behalf of the registrant and as principal
accounting officer
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